
l\epublic of �e llbilippineg 

llepartment of <!Ebucatton 
Region V 

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors 
School Heads - Elementary and Secondary 
SDO Functional Area Heads 
Others Concerned 

FROM: JOSE I. �O, CESO V 
Schools Division Superintendento(

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

SDO SINGING AMBASSADORS REHEARSAL 

November 19, 2025 

1. This Office informs that the SDO Singing Ambassadors shall have its practice on
November 21- 25 at Schools Division Office of Sorsogon, 3n1 floor Bulwagan ng Karunungan
Hall.

2. In this connection, all members of the SDO Singing Ambassadors listed below are
required to attend the said activity in preparation for the recording of audition video for
"BANGGI NIN MUSIKA, BANGGI NIN PAG-ASA" A Christmas Chorale Competition 

an official event organized by the Provincial Tourism and Cultural Office (PTCAO) of 
Provincial Government of Albay. 

3. Participants in this activity are the following:
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llAME OF EMPLOYEE 

April Anne D. Lasala 

Analvn G. Gipit 

Geraldine Mae B. Daovawin 

Ronila D. Divin�aracia 
Ellaine Frence Ainoer Baloloy 

Isafel B. Belsrica. 

Verczv D. Garra 

• 
Baloeo Sports Comple11, Balo10, Sorso,on City, Sorso1on 4700 

Landi� (056) 211-6461 
Email: :I. 

Website: depedsorso1on.com.ph 




